L-L MAP

30^{8.2}

1 /

where the post is a start

and charter

11.0

October 18, 1933.

Memorandum for Extension Division.

Under deed dated January 7, 1895, a total of 330.66 acres of land were purchased from John Boggs for the Digger Indians of central California.

Authority to make the purchase and funds therefor were provided by the Acts of March 3, 1893 (27 Stat. 628), and August 15, 1894 (28 Stat. 302). These lands are located in Section 11 and 12 of Township 6 North, Range 11 East of M.D.M. The deed is recorded in this Office in Hiscellaneous Record Book, Vol. 4, page 502.

Under Departmental Order of October 24, 1908, an additional *2. 40 acres, described as the E/2 Z/2 HE/4, Section 20, Township 1 North, Earge 14 East of M.D.M., was reserved for use by Digger Indians.

all of this land is still retained for Indian purposes.

The bear and and the second and the bear of the second and the sec Chief, Land Division. 51-26 Jan 201. 49751-26 5428-1895 1111111111